From: Solomon Sahle

To: Gause, Adam L.

Cc: jenkinse@dhec.sc.gov; AgreementStateRegs Resource; Theresa Clark (She); Adelaide Giantelli
Subject: receipt of your letter

Date: Thursday, July 20, 2023 12:35:03 PM

Dear Adam Gause:

The Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards has received your letter dated
July 18, 2023, transmitting the State of South Carolina Department of Health and
Environmental Control's review of the license conditions. It is our goal to complete the
review within 60 days.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Solomon Sahle,

State Regulation Review Coordinator

State Agreement and Liaison Programs Branch
Division of Materials Safety, Security, State, and
Tribal Programs

Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

301-415-3781

Solomon.Sahle@nre.gov


mailto:Solomon.Sahle@nrc.gov
mailto:GAUSEAL@dhec.sc.gov
mailto:jenkinse@dhec.sc.gov
mailto:AgreementStateRegs.Resource@nrc.gov
mailto:Theresa.Clark@nrc.gov
mailto:Adelaide.Giantelli@nrc.gov
mailto:Solomon.Sahle@nrc.gov

